Deborah Thomas

From: Lewis, Sally A <Sally.Lewis@brevardfl.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, April 14, 2020 11:37 AM

To: Brev Legals

Cc: Lyons, Rose A; Christine Mulligan-Willey; Deborah Thomas; Donna Scott; Kimberly
Powell; Samantha McDaniel

Subject: Legal Ad for April 23, 2020

Attachments: PH Notice - NMI PH3 Capital Recovery.doc

Legal Ad Dept.
Please place the attached ad in the legal section of the Florida Today on Thursday, April 23, 2020.

ACCT #: 126045 (6BR446)
Phone: 321-633-2010
POC: Sally Lewis

Publish Date: Thursday, April 23, 2020
1 affidavit

Address: 2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way
Bldg. C Room 301
Viera, Fl. 32955

Thank you,
Sally

Sally Lewis
County Manager’s Office
Sally.lewis@brevardcounty.us

Under Florida law, all correspondence sent to the County Manager’s Office, which is not exempt or confidential
pursuant to Chapter 119 of the Florida Statutes, is public record. If you do not want the public record contents
of your e-mail or your e-mail address to be provided to the public in response to a public records request,
please do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by phone or in writing.

"Under Florida Law, email addresses are Public Records. If you do not want your e-mail address released in
response to public record requests, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by
phone or in writing."



NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Board of County Commissioners of Brevard County, Florida,
on May 5, 2020 at 5:00 p.m., in the Commission Room at 2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way,
Building C, First Floor, Viera, FL, 32940, will hold a public hearing on the following ordinance:

ORDINANCE NO. 20-___

AN ORDINANCE OF THE BREVARD COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY
COMMISSIONERS ESTABLISHING CAPITAL RECOVERY
CHARGES FOR CONNECTION TO WASTEWATER COLLECTION
AND TRANSMISSION FACILITIES, TO BE KNOWN AS THE NORTH
MERRITT ISLAND TRANSMISSION SYSTEM - PHASE 3,
PRESCRIBING THE BOUNDARIES OF SAID SYSTEM TO CONSIST
OF CERTAIN PROPERTY CONTAINED WITHIN TOWNSHIP 23,
RANGE 36, SECTIONS 22-27; AUTHORIZING THE COLLECTION
OF CHARGES IN SUBSTANTIALLY THE SAME MANNER AS
PROVIDED IN CHAPTER 67-1145, LAWS OF FLORIDA (1967);
PRESCRIBING THE PROCEDURE FOR THE FIXING OF AN INITIAL
SCHEDULE OF CAPITAL RECOVERY CHARGES FOR THE USE OF
THE FACILITIES TO BE FURNISHED BY SAID SYSTEM; AND
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE

All persons for or against said ordinance can be heard at said time and place. If a person decides
to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to such hearing or meeting, he will need to
ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made, which record includes the testimony and
evidence upon which the appeal is based.

The needs of hearing or visually impaired persons shall be met if the department sponsoring the
Public Hearing is contacted at least 48 hours prior to the public meeting hearing by any person
wishing assistance. The sponsoring department is the Utility Services Department, 321-633-2091.

A copy of the ordinance may be requested from the Utility Services Department or the County
Manager's Office
By order of the Board of County Commissioners of Brevard County, Florida



Deborah Thomas

From: Lewis, Sally A <Sally.Lewis@brevardfl.gov>

Sent: Friday, April 17, 2020 10:44 AM

To: Brev Legals

Ce: Lyons, Rose A; Christine Mulligan-Willey; Deborah Thomas; Donna Scott; Kimberly
Powell; Samantha McDaniel

Subject: Legal Ad for April 23rd

Attachments: Public Notice - West Cocoa SRF Facility Plan.docx

Legal Ad Dept.
Please place the attached ad(s) in the legal section of the Florida Today on Thursday, April 23, 2020.

ACCT #: 126045 (6BR446)
Phone: 321-633-2010
POC: Sally Lewis

Publish Date: Thursday, April 23, 2020
1 affidavit

Address: 2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way
Bldg. C Room 301
Viera, FI. 32955

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



PUBLIC NOTICE

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Board of County Commissioners of
Brevard County, Florida, on May 5, 2020 at 5:00pm., in the Board Room at
2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way, Building C, First Floor, Viera, Florida,
32940 will hold a public hearing on the following resolution:

RESOLUTION NO. 20-

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY
COMMISSIONERS OF BREVARD COUNTY, FLORIDA,
APPROVING THE WEST COCOA WASTEWATER
IMPROVEMENTS FACILITY PLAN AS REQUIRED BY THE
FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL
PROTECTION STATE REVOLVING FUND PROGRAM AND
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

The Board will hold a Public Hearing to allow the County to receive
comments regarding the proposed West Cocoa Wastewater Improvements
capital construction project that is included in the County’s Wastewater
Facility Plan which has been submitted in support of an application to
receive a State Revolving Fund Loan for funding assistance for this
project. Financial impacts for the Plan’s proposed project will be discussed
at a future Commission meeting.

All persons for or against said resolution can be heard at said time and
place. If a person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with
respect to such hearing or meeting, he will need to ensure that a verbatim
record of the proceedings is made, which record includes the testimony and
evidence upon which the appeal is to be based.

A copy of the Resolution may be requested from the Utility Services Department
or the County Manager’s Office.

By order of the Board of County Commissioners of Brevard County, Florida.

SCOTT ELLIS, CLERK
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
BREVARD COUNTY, FLORIDA



Deborah Thomas

From: Lewis, Sally A <Sally.Lewis@brevardfl.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, April 28, 2020 2:34 PM

To: Brev Legals

Cc: Christine Mulligan-Willey; Deborah Thomas; Donna Scott; Kimberly Powell; Samantha
McDaniel

Subject: Legal ad for Thursday April 30, 2020

Attachments: 050520_052220_Pub Mtg Ad.doc

Legal Ad Dept.
Please place the attached ad(s) in the legal section of the Florida Today on Thursday, April 30, 2020.

ACCT #: 126045 (6BR446)
Phone: 321-633-2010
POC: Sally Lewis

Publish Date: Thursday, April 30, 2020
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



Brevard County Public Meeting Notice
5/5/2020 - 5/22/2020

Tuesday, May 5, 2020

5:00 p.m.

Board of County Commissioners; Governing Board of the Brevard Mosquito
Control District; Governing Board of the Barefoot Bay Water and Sewer
District; Zoning, 2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way, Viera, Fl., 1t Floor, Bldg. C,
Commission Chamber, Contact 633-2001

Wednesday, May 6, 2020

6:00 p.m.

D2 Dredge Committee, Kiwanis Island Park, 951 Kiwanis Island Park Rd.,
Merritt Island Fl. Room: Rood Community Bldg., Contact 633-2016

Thursday, May 7, 2020

5:00 p.m.

Board of County Commissioners; Governing Board of the Brevard Mosquito
Control District; Governing Board of the Barefoot Bay Water and Sewer
District; Zoning, 2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way, Viera, Fl., 1% Floor, Bldg. C,
Commission Chamber, Contact 633-2001

Friday, May 8, 2020

8:30 a.m.

North Brevard Economic Development Zone Special District Governing Body of
the Spaceport Commerce Park Authority, 931 No. Washington Ave, Titusville,
Fl. Heritage Hall, Contact 321-264-5205

Thursday, May 14, 2020

3:00 p.m.

MIRA Beautification Committee, MIRA Office, 2575 N. Courtenay Parkway,
Merritt Island, Fl., Conf. Room Contact 454-6610

Tuesday, May 19, 2020

9:00 a.m. Board of County Commissioners; Governing Board of the Brevard Mosquito
Control District; Governing Board of the Barefoot Bay Water and Sewer
District; 2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way, Viera, Fl., 1% Floor, Bldg. C,
Commission Chamber, Contact 633-2001

7:00 p.m. North Brevard Library District Board, Titusville Public Library 2121 Hopkins

Ave., Titusville, Fl., Contact 264-5026

Wednesday, May 20, 2020

9:00 a.m.

Unlicensed / Licensed Contractor Special Magistrate Hearing, Viera
Government Center, 2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way, Bldg. C, 1% Floor
Commission Chamber, contact 633-2058

4:45 p.m.

Brevard County Law Library Board of Trustees, Harry T. and Harriette V. Moore
Justice Center, 2825 Judge Fran Jamieson Way, Viera, Law Library, contact 617-
7295

6:30 p.m.

Contractor Licensing Board/Construction Board of Adjustment and Appeals;
Viera Government Center, 2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way, Viera, Fl., Bldg. C,
15t Floor, Commission Room, Contact 321-350-8275




Brevard County Public Meeting Notice
5/5/2020 — 5/22/2020

Thursday, May 21, 2020

9:00 a.m. Code Enforcement Special Magistrate Hearing, Viera Government Center, 2725
Judge Fran Jamieson Way, Viera, Fl., Bldg. C, 3rd Floor, Fl. Rm., Contact 633-
2086

6:00 p.m. Brevard Marine Advisory Council, Viera Government Center, 2725 Judge Fran

Jamieson Way, Viera, Fl., Bldg. C, 3rd Floor, Florida Room, Contact 633-2016.

Friday, May 22, 2020

9:00 a.m. Investment Committee, Viera Government Center, 2725 Judge Fran Jamieson
Way, Viera, Fl., Bldg. B, 1t Floor, Magnolia Room.

If a person desires to appeal any decision made by this commission with respect to any matter considered at
this meeting or hearing, such a person will need a record of this proceeding and that, for such purposes, such
person may need to ensure that a verbatim record of this proceeding is made, at his/her own expense, which
record includes testimony and evidence upon which any such appeal is to be based. The needs of the hearing
and/or visually impaired persons shall be met if the department sponsoring the meeting/hearing is presented
with such a request no later than 48 hours prior to the meeting.



